

-----Original Message-----

From: Elliott Documentation Group [mailto:doc@elliottlabs.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 06:31 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Anne Liang; Elliott Documentation Group
Cc: pm@elliottlabs.com; David Boldy; Daniel Lawless; Grace (Kai-Li) Chyn;
Dean Eriksen; Susan Pelzl; Pin Wen
Subject: RE: Broadcom BCM94321MC Elliott TCB comments

Anne,

During the certification review the Certifier noticed that the power listed on the grant was much higher than the power measured on the modified device. Please explain how you prevent the modified device from using the previously approved power level since you have not shown compliance at that power level for the modified product that this application applies to.

Hi Dean,

1. Power measured is consistant with the original approved power. The power levels listed on the grants are peak powers.

Thanks,
Anne